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Police Raid Hermitage’s Offices in Moscow 
On 4 June 2007, Lt. Col Artyom Kuznetsov and 25 Interior Ministry 
officers raided the Moscow offices of Hermitage Capital and seized 
all original corporate documents for the Hermitage Fund

Krechetov Droganov Tolchinsky

Lt Col Artyom Kuznetsov

All servers & computers

2 vans full of client 
documents were taken away 

Items Taken during Raids
Interior Ministry Officers 

Directing Raids

Raids on Hermitage and 
Law Firm in Moscow Magnitsky’s Testimony: 

“I was told that the office was 
searched, and the person in 

charge was 
Kuznetsov…Lawyer was not 
allowed in. [Instead of using a 

search warrant], police officers 
had a separate list of 

companies and they were 
seizing the documents for 
companies from that list.”

3Source: Complaint to Russian authorities by Hermitage Fund lawyer, 3 December 2007 - http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D50.pdf; Magnitsky’s testimony to the 
Russian Investigative Committee, 5 June 2008 - http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D64.pdf

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D50.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D64.pdf


Hermitage’s Companies Fraudulently Re-
Registered Into the Name of a Convicted Murderer
Documents seized by the police were used to fraudulently re-register the 
Hermitage Fund’s Russian companies and change directors from HSBC to 
convicted criminals

HSBCPRIVATE BANK
(Guernsey) LIMITED

Trustee to Hermitage Fund

GLENDORA
HOLDINGS

LTD
Cyprus

KONE
HOLDINGS

LTD
Cyprus

OOO RILEND,
Moscow

OOO PARFENION,
Moscow

OOO MAKHAON,
Moscow

100% 100%

100% 100% 100%

General Director General Director General Director

Corporate
Director

Corporate
Director

HSBCMANAGEMENT
(Guernsey) LIMITED

Corporate Director

Convicted for 
theft

Convicted for 
manslaughter

Convicted for 
burglary

4Source: Complaint to Russian authorities by Hermitage Fund lawyer, 3 December 2007: http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D50.pdf; Magnitsky’s testimony to the 
Russian Investigative Committee, 5 June 2008: http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D64.pdf

V. Markelov

OOO RILEND ,
Moscow

OOO PARFENION ,
Moscow

OOO MAKHAON ,
Moscow

100% 100% 100%

V.Kurochkin V.Markelov V.Khlebnikov

OOO Pluton ,
(Kazan , Tatarstan )

100%

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D50.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D64.pdf


$230 Million of Taxes Paid by Hermitage 
Was Then Stolen from the Russian Treasury
On 24 December 2007, Moscow Tax Authorities approved in one day and 
transferred $230 million of taxes paid by Hermitage Fund’s companies to the 
accounts opened by criminals under the guise of an “overpaid tax refund”

HSBCPRIVATE BANK
(Guernsey) LIMITED

Trustee to Hermitage Fund

GLENDORA
HOLDINGS

LTD
Cyprus

KONE
HOLDINGS

LTD
Cyprus

OOORILEND,
Moscow

OOOPARFENION,
Moscow

OOOMAKHAON,
Moscow

100% 100%

100% 100% 100%

General Director General Director General Director

Corporate
Director

Corporate
Director

HSBCMANAGEMENT
(Guernsey) LIMITED

Corporate Director

Russian 
Federation Budget 

February 2006

$230 m

OOO RILEND,
Novocherkassk

OOO PARFENION,
Novocherkassk

OOO MAKHAON,
Novocherkassk

100% 100% 100%

V.Kurochkin V.Markelov V.Khlebnikov

OOO Pluton,
(Kazan, Tatarstan)

Intercommerz
BankUniversal

Savings Bank
Universal

Savings Bank

Taxes Paid by Hermitage 
Fund Russian Companies

$230 Million Stolen By 
Criminals

Approval 
Granted in 1 Day

December 2007
Fraudulent Tax Refund Approval

Documents 
seized

Source: Approval of $230 Million Tax Refund by Moscow Tax Offices No 25 and No 28, 24 December 2007

24 December 2007
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Perpetrators 
stole 



Sergei Magnitsky Testifies Against The Russian 
Interior Ministry Officers Who Seized The Documents

On 7 October 2008, Sergei Magnitsky testified to the Russian State Investigative 
Committee about the involvement of Interior Ministry officers (Artyom Kuznetsov 
and Pavel Karpov), judges and criminals in the theft of Hermitage Fund companies 
and $230 million in taxes

Sergei Magnitsky

Testimony to the Russian State Investigative Committee,  
5 June and 7 October 2008

Interior Ministry officer 
Lt Col Artyom Kuznetsov

Interior Ministry Officer 
Major Pavel Karpov

Victor Markelov

Source: Magnitsky Testimony, 7 October 2008- http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D65.pdf

Vyacheslav Khlebnikov
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“The facts stated above show that the powers of attorneys 
issued by legitimate directors of [Hermitage Fund 
companies] …were used to protect the interests of the 
companies… and to expose the theft of budget funds in the 
amount exceeding 5 (five) billion roubles [US$230 million], 
which was clearly committed by the same group of persons 
who used the illegal re-registration of OOO Parfenion, 
Mahaon and Rilend and claims against these companies as 
an instrument to perpetrate the theft of budget funds.” 

“Seals of [Hermitage Fund companies] were seized by the 
Moscow Branch of the Interior Ministry on 4 June 2007.”

Valery Kurochkin

“Powers of attorneys could not have been issued by 
Markelov, Khlebnikov and Kurochkin legitimately.”

“I confirm my testimony from 5 June 2008 (“Taxes paid by 
[Hermitage Fund companies] were very significant which 
caused an interest from the police officers.)”

http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D65.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D65.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D65.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D65.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D65.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D65.pdf


Interior Ministry Assigns Lt. Colonel Kuznetsov To 
Investigate The Theft That He Was Accused of Perpetrating
On 6 November 2008, Oleg Logunov, Deputy Head of the Interior Ministry’s 
Investigative Department, assigned Lt. Col Artyom Kuznetsov and his three 
subordinates to investigate the $230 million theft in which they had been named by 
Magnitsky as key perpetrators

Interior Ministry Order to Appoint Kuznetsov and His Three Subordinates 
to Investigate $230 million Theft (6 November 2008)

“Hereby I order to appoint 
Kuznetsov, Droganov, 
Krechetov, Tolchinsky to the 
investigative team on the $230 
million theft”

Signed: General Logunov
Oleg Logunov, Deputy Head 

of the Russian Interior 
Ministry’s Investigative 

Committee

Source: Decree by Oleg Logunov to Appoint Kuznetsov to investigate the $230 million theft, 6 November 2008; http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D293.pdf
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Krechetov Droganov Tolchinsky

Lt Col Artyom Kuznetsov

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D293.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D293.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D293.pdf


Interior Ministry Also Assigns Officer Kuznetsov to 
Prosecute Magnitsky

Six days later Oleg Logunov also assigned Lt Col Artyom 
Kuznetsov and his three subordinates to prosecute Magnitsky

Interior Ministry Order to Appoint Kuznetsov and His Three Subordinates to 
Prosecute Magnitsky (12 November 2008)

“Hereby I order to appoint 
Kuznetsov, Droganov, 
Krechetov, Tolchinsky to the 
investigative team on the case 
against Hermitage/ 
Magnitsky”

Signed: General LogunovOleg Logunov, Deputy Head 
of the Russian Interior 
Ministry’s Investigative 

Committee

Source: Decree by Oleg Logunov to Appoint Kuznetsov to prosecute Magnitsky, 12 November 2008; http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D294.pdf
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Krechetov Droganov Tolchinsky

Lt Col Artyom Kuznetsov

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D294.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D294.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D294.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D294.pdf


Sergei Magnitsky is Then Arrested by the Same 
Officers He Testified Against Six Weeks Earlier
On 24 November 2008, Sergei Magnitsky was arrested by Lt Col 
Kuznetsov and three of his subordinates on orders from Investigator 
Silchenko of the Interior Ministry
Order to Arrest Sergei Magnitsky (24 Nov 2008)

Beginning of Magnitsky’s 
358-day detention

24 November 2008

Magnitsky Arrested at His Home (24 Nov 2008)
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“Present at home search: 
Droganov, Krechetov”

Source: Decree by Oleg Silchenko to Appoint Kuznetsov to arrest Magnitsky, 24 November 2008; http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D295.pdf; http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D296.pdf

“Hereby I order Lt Col 
Kuznetsov to arrest 
Magnitsky”

Signed: Investigator Oleg 
Silchenko

Krechetov Droganov Tolchinsky

Lt Col Artyom Kuznetsov

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D296.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D295.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D295.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D295.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D296.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D296.pdf


Magnitsky Was Put Under Intense Physical and 
Psychological Pressure To Make False Confession 
For six months, Sergei Magnitsky was put under intense physical and psychological 
pressure to get him to sign a false confession stating that he stole the $230 million of 
taxes
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Sergei Magnitsky

Hand-Written Statement for the Court From Detention as of 19 January 2009

Food: “Hot food is provided essentially only once a day, at lunch time, at  
breakfast we get porridge with insect larvae, and at dinner – rotten boiled 
herring, just the smell of which causes nausea. Sometimes there is no 
food at all…”

Source: Statement for Court Hearing by Sergei Magnitsky, 19 January 2009, http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D107.pdf

Cell: “Cells are overcrowded. 14 people can be kept in a cell with eight beds. We 
have to take turns to sleep” 

Toilet: “I have to eat in the same space as the toilet. There is constant smoke in the 
overcrowded cell” 

Freezing: “At the same freezing wind comes from the permanently opened window…”

Cell mates: “I am kept in a cell with defendants and those already convicted for violent 
crimes like burglary, murder and battery” 

Family: “My detention is causing enormous suffering for my children, especially the 
older one who is now facing university entrance exams and needs my  
support. My younger son also suffers deeply from the separation and is 
breaking down from anxiety…”

http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D107.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D107.pdf


Magnitsky’s Arrest Is Condemned by the 
Council of Europe
Magnitsky’s treatment is labelled as an “emblematic” example of 
“legal nihilism” by the Council of Europe’s Special Rapporteur of 
Legal Affairs and Human Rights

Source:  Report by the Council of Europe, 7 August 2009 “Allegations of Politically Motivated Abuses of the Criminal Justice System in Council of Europe Member States” -
http://assembly.coe.int/Documents/WorkingDocs/doc09/edoc11993.pdf

Council of Europe Report Highlighting 
Abuses in Magnitsky’s Detention

7 August 2009

11

Sabine Leutheusser-Schnarrenberger, MP Bundestag, 
Special Rapporteur to the Council of Europe (currently 

German Justice Minister)

“independent lawyer Sergei Magnitsky, who had 
helped to expose the frauds and the abuses of 
office, was arrested on 24 November 2008 and 
has since been detained… The reply from the 
Investigative Committee confirmed that Mr 
Magnitsky was heard as a witness in one
particular criminal case but insisted that no 
coercive measures had been taken against him 
and in particular, that he was “not detained

http://assembly.coe.int/Documents/WorkingDocs/doc09/edoc11993.pdf
http://assembly.coe.int/Documents/WorkingDocs/doc09/edoc11993.pdf


Magnitsky Becomes Seriously Ill

Letter from D. Vasiliev, Acting Head of 
Matrosskaya Tishina Detention Center

Pancreatitis and Gallstones 
Diagnosed 

Magnitsky Develops 
Abdominal Pains

“Based on the results of the ultrasound 
examination, gallstones are diagnosed.
Diagnosis: Gallstones, chronic 
cholecystitis and pancreatis. In one month 
to conduct ultrasound examination and
scheduled surgery”

“Hereby to confirm that Sergei Magnitsky 
was examined on 1 July 2009 and diagnosed 
with calculous cholecystitis, prescribed 
with an ultrasound examination within a 
month and a scheduled surgery”

14 July 2009

Medical Records from Matrosskaya 
Tishina Detention Center
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13 July 2009

Source: Letter from D. Vasiliev, Head of Matrosskaya Tishina, 14 July 2009 - http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D05.pdf; http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D307.pdf

1 July 2008

Surgical Operation is Prescribed

In June 2009 Sergei Magnitsky became seriously ill losing 40 pounds and 
suffering severe abdominal pains. He was diagnosed with pancreatitis, 
cholecystitis and gallstones and prescribed a surgery by detention center 
doctors to take place on 1 August 2009

http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D05.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D307.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D307.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D05.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D05.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D307.pdf


“Deem it necessary to 
transfer Magnitsky to 
Butyrka detention centre”

Letter addressed to Ivan Prokopenko, Head of Matrosskaya Tishina, 2 July 2009
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Oleg Silchenko                    
Interior Ministry Investigator

“Approve to transfer 
Magnitsky to Butyrka 
detention centre”General Eduard Petrukhin, deputy 

Head of Federal Penitentiary 
Service of Russia

Letter addressed to D. Vasiliev, Acting Head of Matrosskaya Tishina, 22 July 2009

Source: Letter by Investigator Silchenko, 2 July 2009; Letter by General Petrukhin, 22 July 2009; http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D298.pdf; http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D299.pdf

Magnitsky Is Abruptly Transferred to Butyrka Detention 
Centre, Which Has No Proper Medical Facilities
On 25 July 2009, a week before his scheduled surgery, Magnitsky was 
abruptly transferred to Butyrka, a maximum security detention center with 
no facilities to perform an operation or carry out an ultrasound examination

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D298.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D298.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D299.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D299.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D298.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D299.pdf


Sergei Magnitsky Went into Excruciating Pain
Following 8 months of torturous condition, Sergei Magnitsky went 
into excruciating pain from his gallstones, chronic cholecystitis and 
pancreatis

Magnitsky’s cry for help
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Source: Magnitsky’sLetter as of 25 Aug 2009, http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D15.pdf

Sergei Magnitsky

Letter from Magnitsky to his attorney Kharitonov (25 Aug 2009)

“On 23 August 2009 at 4.30 pm I felt 
excruciating pain at the solar plexus … I 
laid down and struggled with it … a bit 
later the pain started to increase again 
even harder than earlier … to stand 
against it could only be possible by 
sitting in a crouched position, the pain 
was so hard I could  not even breath ... 
On 24th August around 4 pm a pain 
attack started again. I could not lay down 
this time, as it was hard to sustain it and 
again I was crouching  … My cell mate 
… started pounding on the door crying 
for help, but no one came …”

http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D15.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D15.pdf


Sergei Magnitsky Makes 20 Requests for Medical 
Attention

From Butyrka, Sergei Magnitsky and his lawyers made 20 requests in writing to 
Government bodies for medical attention

Sergei Magnitsky

Source:

“Medical care has been denied, no medical examination and no 
operation have been performed. Please intervene”

11 September 2009  - To Yuri Chaika, General Prosecutor 

31 August 2009 - To Vladimir Davydov, Head of Moscow Penitentiary Service 

“For a week I was deprived of any access to clean and hot water, 
which I require given my abdominal illnesses”

9 August, 11 August  2009 - To Dmitry Komnov, Head of  Butyrka 

“Hereby I urgently request to be seen as the nature of my rights 
violations endangers my health”
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12 November 2009  - To Judge Stashina 

“I request to review my complaints about the unbearable conditions of 
my detention and the denial of all medical care”

19 August 2009  -To Oleg Silchenko, Interior Ministry Investigator 

14 September 2009  -To Judge Krivoruchko 

“Please allow to carry out medical examination of Sergei Magnitsky who 
had been diagnosed with pancreatitis and cholecystitis”

General Prosecutor Office

Penitentiary Service

Butyrka Administration

Tverskoi District Court of Moscow

Tverskoi District Court of Moscow

Interior Ministry

“I request to review my medical records, ultrasound examination 
results, requests for medical care, complaints about my conditions in 
detention, described in the complaint filed with the European Court 
for Human Rights”

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D304.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D303.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D300.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D301.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D306.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D302.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D305.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D304.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D300.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D302.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D303.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D306.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D305.pdf


All Requests Were Ignored or Rejected
All Government bodies systematically denied Sergei Magnitsky any form of medical 
attention 

“No pressure was exerted. There is no reason 
for prosecutor to intervene” A. Pechegin

Denial from General Prosecutor Office  
9 October 2009

Denial from Head of Moscow Penitentiary 
Service, 7 October 2009

“Magnitsky received his boiler. The hot 
water supply is centralised” V. Davydov

Denial from Head of  Butyrka   
7 October 2009 “Based on his medical records, Magnitsky 

can be detained” D. Komnov
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Denial from Judge Stashina                            
12 November 2009

“Request to review complaints about 
withholding of medical care and cruel 
treatment is denied” A. Krivoruchko

Denial from Interior Ministry, 
2 September 2009

Denial from Judge Krivoruchko                            
14 September 2009

“I deny in full the request for a medical 
examination of Magnitsky” O. Silchenko

“Deny request to review the medical records 
and conditions of detention as irrelevant”     
E. Stashina

Interior Ministry, 
Oleg Silchenko

General Prosecutor Office 
Andrei Pechegin

Moscow Penitentiary Service 
Vitali Davydov

Butyrka Administration 
Dmitri Komnov

Tverskoi District Court 
Judge Krivoruchko

Tverskoi District Court 
Judge Stashina

Source: http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/torture-and-death-v/

http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D181.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D181.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D37.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D37.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D22.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D22.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D306.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D19.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D305.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D306.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D19.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/torture-and-death-v/
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D305.pdf


Magnitsky Goes into Critical Condition and 
Transferred to Matrosskaya Tishina
On 16 November 2009, Butyrka officials stated that Magnitsky had 
“acute pancreatitis, cholecystitis and gallstones” and should be 
transferred to Matrosskaya Tishina for “emergency hospitalisation” 

Butyrka Detention Centre Matrosskaya Tishina Detention Hospital 17

“Diagnosis of acute 
pancreatitis and cholecystitis 
necessitate transfer to 
Matrosskaya Tishina”

Signed by: Dmitry Komnov, 
Head of Butyrka

Report to Transfer Magnitsky (16 November 2009)

Dmitry Komnov, 
Head of Butyrka

Vladimir Davydov, Head of 
Moscow Penitentiary Service

Transfer Approved

Magnitsky Taken to Matrosskaya Tishina

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D308.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D308.pdf


Matrosskaya Tishina Detention Centre Officials 
Sanctioning, Administering and Witnessing 

Magnitsky’s Beating:

1. Fikhret G. Tagiev, Head of Matrosskaya Tishina 
Detention Center

2. D.F. Markov, Aid on Duty to Head of 
Matrosskaya Tishina

3. O.G. Kuznetsov, Deputy Aid on Duty to Head of 
Matrosskaya Tishina

4. A.E. Larin, inspector

5. P.V. Borovkov, inspector

6. Not known, inspector

7. Not known, inspector

8. Not known, inspector

9. Not known, inspector

10. A.A. Semenov, paramedic at Matrosskaya Tishina

Report on Use of Handcuffs
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Source: Reports on use of handcuffs and rubber baton, 16 November 2009, Moscow Public Oversight Commission Report

Signed by: D.F. Markin [sic], 

Witnesses: A.E. Larin, P.V. Borovkov

Signed by: O.G. Kuznetsov
Sanctioned: F. Tagiev

Sanctioned: F. Tagiev

Magnitsky was beaten 
in an isolation cell on 

16 November 2009

Report on Use of Rubber Baton

Magnitsky Is Beaten With Rubber 
Batons

Upon arrival to Matrosskaya Tishina, instead of hospitalising him, a team of 
8 riot troopers placed him in an isolation cell, handcuffed him to a bed and 
beat him with rubber batons

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D309.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D309.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D310.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D309.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D310.pdf


Civilian Doctors Kept Outside Magnitsky’s 
Cell While He is Being Beaten
According to the testimony of civilian doctors, they arrived to Matrosskaya 
Tishina at 8 pm on 16 November 2009 to treat Magnitsky, but were not 
allowed into his cell for one hour and eighteen minutes.

Civilian Doctors Not Allowed in Magnitsky’s Cell
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Source: Report by the Moscow Public Oversight Commission, 28 December 2009 - http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/sites/default/files/otchet_magnitskii__1.doc

Report by the Moscow Public Oversight 
Commission on Magnitsky’s Death in Custody

28 December 2009

“The medical team arrived at 8 
pm but was not let in to see the 
patient. They were made to 
wait for more than an hour… 
The main conclusion that can 
be drawn is that… the patient 
in serious condition was left for 
1 hour and 18 minutes to die in 
an isolation cell”

http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/sites/default/files/otchet_magnitskii__1.doc
http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/sites/default/files/otchet_magnitskii__1.doc


Civilian Doctors Find Magnitsky Dead on 
the Cell Floor
On 16 November 2009, at 9:15 pm, Dr Kornilov a civilian emergency doctor was 
finally let into the cell where Magnitsky was beaten after waiting for one hour and 
eighteen minutes to find Magnitsky dead on the floor in a pool of urine with bruises 
from handcuffs on his wrists, noting signs that death had occurred at least 15 minutes 
before their arrival.

Testimony by Dr Kornilov, Civilian Emergency Doctor (8 Dec 2009)

“I was shocked to find the 
patient not in a hospital 

room, but in a regular cell, 
on the floor dead”

20Source: Report by the Moscow Public Oversight Commission, 28 December 2009 - http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/sites/default/files/otchet_magnitskii__1.doc, Medical 
review No 40-10 page 31  

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D387.pdf
http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/sites/default/files/otchet_magnitskii__1.doc


The Cover Up
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Prison Officials Changed The Time and Place 
of Death
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Matrosskaya Tishina doctor - Alexandra Gaus gave a false account of the time 
and place of Magnitsky’s death. She also claimed that attempts were made to 
resuscitate him, which was refuted by civilian doctor Kornilov

Matrosskaya Tishina 
Doctor Gaus

Place of Death:

Time of Death:

Resuscitation room, 
Hospital Building

9:50 pm

=
=

Location of Body: On the resuscitation table

=
Isolation cell, 
Entrance Building

Before 9 pm

Civilian Emergency 
Doctor Kornilov

On the floor

Source: Report by the Moscow Public Oversight Commission, 28 December 2009 - http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/sites/default/files/otchet_magnitskii__1.doc

http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/sites/default/files/otchet_magnitskii__1.doc


Cause of Death Changed by The Interior 
Ministry 

At 10.30 am on November 17, 2009, Magnitsky’s lawyers were told by Matrosskaya 
Tishina staff that he had died from pancreonecrosis, rupture of the abdominal membrane 
and toxic shock. The Interior Ministry changed the cause of death to a heart failure at noon 
that day

Cause of Death Reported  
MORNING - 17 November 2009

• Pancreonecrosis

• Rupture of the abdominal membrane

• Toxic shock

23

Matrosskaya 
Tishina officials

Source: http://ria.ru/incidents/20091117/194205926.html; http://slon.ru/news/186264/

Cause of Death Reported 
NOON - 17 November 2009

• Heart failure 

Irina Dudukina, Interior 
Ministry’s spokeswoman

• No signs of violent death

http://ria.ru/incidents/20091117/194205926.html
http://slon.ru/news/186264/


Magnitsky’s Family Twice Requests an Independent Autopsy 
And Both Are Denied by The Prosecutor’s Office
Magnitsky’s family applied twice for an independent autopsy. Both 
requests were rejected by the Moscow Prosecutor’s Office

Natalia Magnitskaya        
Sergei’s Mother

Prosecutor’s Office, Preobrazhensky 
District (Moscow)

1st Request – 17 November 2009

Source: Requests filed by law firm “Gridnev and Partners” as of 17 and 19 November 2009, Denials issued on 20 November 2009 by the Prosecutor’s Office of 
Preobrazhensky District of Moscow

“Petition for an independent pathologist 
to attend state autopsy is denied. All our 
pathologists are equally independent”

DENIED
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2d Request – 19 November 2009 DENIED “Petition for an independent autopsy is 
denied. There is no reason to doubt 

results of the state autopsy”



Sergei Magnitsky Buried Without Any 
Independent Examination

Sergei Magnitsky’s Burial (20 November 2009)

Sergei Magnitsky was buried on November 20, 2009 without 
any independent third-party medical evaluation or autopsy

25



Signs of Violence on Magnitsky’s Body
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The denial of an independent medical examination was particularly 
suspicious when pictures from Magnitsky’s body showed signs of 
violence

Source: Magnitsky’s medical records made as of 17 November 2009 by medical expert  Borzova

Magnitsky’s Left Hand, 
17 Nov 2009

Magnitsky’s Wrist 
17 Nov 2009

Magnitsky’s Knuckles 
17 Nov 2009

Magnitsky’s Left Knee 
17 Nov 2009



A Local Detective Requested to Open a Murder Investigation 
Immediately After Examination of the Crime Scene
A detective at a local district Investigative Committee office 
recommended opening a murder investigation after examining the 
evidence of the case

27

“Taking everything into 
account, there is sufficient 

evidence to warrant 
opening an investigation 
into the crime set out by 

Article 105 …of the 
Criminal Conduct Code of 

Russia [murder] …”
Detective Levin D.A. 
19 November 2009

Investigative Committee 
Office of Preobrazhensky 

District of Moscow

Source: Detective report of Levin D.A. as of 19 November 2009; http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D311.pdf

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D311.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D311.pdf


Magnitsky’s Family Makes Four Requests to 
Open Criminal Investigation into Sergei’s Death
Despite four separate requests by Magnitsky’s family to open a 
criminal investigation, Russian authorities found “no violations” in 
the actions of state officials and refused to open a criminal case

Request to the General 
Prosecution Office to Open 

Criminal Case Against 
Silchenko, Komnov, Burov

Request to the Investigative 
Committee to Investigate Signs 

of Magnitsky’s Murder

18 November 2009 20 November 2009

28

Request to the General 
Prosecution office to Prosecute  

for the False Arrest and 
Persecution

24 November 2009 25 November 2009

Request to the Investigative 
Committee to Investigate 

Signs of Violent Death

Source: Petitions filed by the “Gridnev and Partners” on 18,20,24 and 25 November 2009 with General Prosecutor's Office, Russian Investigative State Committee 
and Prosecutor's Office of Preobrazhensky district of Moscow 

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D312.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D312.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D313.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D313.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D315.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D314.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D315.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D314.pdf


The Russian Interior Ministry Immediately 
Announced They Did Not Know He Was Sick 
On November 17, 2009, the Russian Interior Ministry claimed that 
Magnitsky never complained about his health and they had no 
knowledge that he had been sick and required medical care

Irina Dudukina, spokeswoman, Interior 
Ministry’s Investigative Department

“There has not been a single complaint 
from Magnitsky about his health in the 
criminal case file.”

“Magnitsky never complained about his 
health. His sudden death was a shock for 
investigators.” 

Source:   http://www.interfax.ru/society/txt.asp?id=110496; http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_34784/

Official Statement, 17 November 2009
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“Neither Magnitsky, nor his lawyers ever 
requested from investigators that he’d be 
released from custody due to his health.”

Official Statement, 25 November 2009

Interior Ministry’s Official Website

http://www.interfax.ru/society/txt.asp?id=110496
http://www.interfax.ru/society/txt.asp?id=110496
http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_34784/
http://www.interfax.ru/society/txt.asp?id=110496
http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_34784/
http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_34784/


The Russian State Investigative Committee 
Found No Evidence of Wrong-Doing
The Russia State Investigative Committee announced that there was 
“no ground for launching a criminal investigation into Magnitsky’s 
death in custody” two days after his death

Russian Investigative Committee, 
Moscow Branch

Anatoly Bakhmet,                               
Head of the Moscow Branch of the 

Investigative Committee

18 November 2009

Source: http://www.bbc.co.uk/russian/russia/2009/11/091118_russian_lawer_death.shtml
30

“No ground has been 
identified to warrant 
launching a criminal 

investigation 
following 

Magnitsky’s death”

http://www.bbc.co.uk/russian/russia/2009/11/091118_russian_lawer_death.shtml
http://www.bbc.co.uk/russian/russia/2009/11/091118_russian_lawer_death.shtml


The Russian Prosecutor’s Office Found No 
Evidence of Wrong-Doing 

The Moscow Prosecutor’s Office also found “no wrong-doing by 
officials, no violations of the law and no evidence of Magnitsky’s 
complaints” 7 days after Magnitsky’s death

General Prosecutor’s 
Office Announces Probe

S.A. Gorunov - Head of Department on the Observance of the 
Law in the Penitentiary System, Moscow Prosecutor’s Office

18 November 2009
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Conclusions of the Probe into Magnitsky’s Death in 
Custody by the Moscow Prosecutor’s Office

Source: http://www.genproc.gov.ru/news/news-60435; Conclusions of the Probe by the Moscow Prosecutor Office into Magnitsky’s Death in Custody, 23 November 2009

23 November 2009

“No violations in the actions of 
detention centre officials have been 
found as part of the probe. Death 
occurred from acute heart failure. The 
probe has concluded that medical care 
was provided in detention... Magnitsky 
has never complained about his health 
or daily conditions in custody”

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D316.pdf
http://www.genproc.gov.ru/news/news-60435
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D316.pdf
http://www.genproc.gov.ru/news/news-60435
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D316.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D316.pdf


Matrosskaya Tishina Detention Centre Head 
Found No Evidence of Wrong-Doing 
8 days after Magnitsky’s death, the Head of Matrosskaya Tishina 
detention centre found no violations and ordered the case to be “Filed 
into the archive”
Internal Probe at Matrosskaya 

Tishina Detention Centre

“No violations found. 
Cease any further 
probe. File the case 
into the archive”

Fikhret Tagiev                
Head of Matrosskaya 

Tishina 

24 November 2009
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Conclusions of the Probe on the Use of 
Handcuffs Following Magnitsky’s Death

Source: Conclusion of Internal Probe At Matrosskaya Tishina Detention Center, 24 November 2009; http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D337.pdf

Signed by: V.E. Bazaev            
Approved by: Fikhret Tagiev

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D337.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D337.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D337.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D337.pdf


Deputy Interior Minister Denies Magnitsky 
Was Sick
On 23 December 2009, one month after Magnitsky’s death, Deputy 
Interior Minister Alexei Anichin also claimed that Magnitsky never 
complained about his health and detention conditions

Source: http://www.infox.ru/accident/crime/2009/12/23/Dyelo_Magnitskogo_za.phtml

Alexei Anichin,                                   
Deputy Interior Minister of Russia
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Statement by Alexei Anichin, Deputy Interior Minister, 23 December 2009

“Out of 111 complaints 
from pre-trial detention 
reviewed by the Interior 
Ministry, not a single 
complaint contained 
anything to do with his 
health or conditions of 
his detention”

http://www.infox.ru/accident/crime/2009/12/23/Dyelo_Magnitskogo_za.phtml
http://www.infox.ru/accident/crime/2009/12/23/Dyelo_Magnitskogo_za.phtml


Moscow Public Oversight Commission  Finds 
Magnitsky Was Tortured to Death in Custody
On December 28, 2009, the Moscow Public Oversight Commission, an independent 
watchdog mandated by Russian law to monitor human rights in detention centres, 
launched its own independent investigation into Magnitsky’s death in custody and 
found that Magnitsky was tortured to death

Main Conclusions of the Report

1. Magnitsky was systematically denied 
medical care in pre-trial detention

2. Magnitsky was subjected to physical and 
psychological pressure

3. Magnitsky’s right to life was violated by 
the State

4. Investigators, prosecutors and judges all 
played a role in his torturous conditions 
and treatment in custody

5. After his death, State officials lied and 
concealed the truth about his torture in 
custody and circumstances of his death

Valery Borshchev
Head of the Moscow Public 

Oversight Commission

34Source: http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/news_onk/otchiet-obshchiestviennoi-nabliudatiel-noi-komissii-ghmoskva; http://onk-
moskva.hrworld.ru/sites/default/files/otchet_magnitskii__1.doc

Report on Magnitsky’s Death 
in Custody, 28 Dec 2009

http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/news_onk/otchiet-obshchiestviennoi-nabliudatiel-noi-komissii-ghmoskva
http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/news_onk/otchiet-obshchiestviennoi-nabliudatiel-noi-komissii-ghmoskva
http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/news_onk/otchiet-obshchiestviennoi-nabliudatiel-noi-komissii-ghmoskva
http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/news_onk/otchiet-obshchiestviennoi-nabliudatiel-noi-komissii-ghmoskva
http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/news_onk/otchiet-obshchiestviennoi-nabliudatiel-noi-komissii-ghmoskva
http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/sites/default/files/otchet_magnitskii__1.doc
http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/sites/default/files/otchet_magnitskii__1.doc


The Russian Government Completely Ignores The 
Findings of The Moscow Public Oversight Commission
The Moscow Public Oversight Commission sent their findings to five 
Russian Government bodies. All of them ignore the report and have not 
responded for two years since the report was issued

Valery Borschev, Head of the Moscow 
Public Oversight Commission

General Prosecutor 
Office

Presidential 
Administration

Investigative 
Committee

Federal Penitentiary 
Service

Ministry of Justice
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Public Oversight Commission Sends the 
Report to Government Bodies 

Source: http://www.rb.ru//topstory/incidents/2010/07/27/194554.html, http://www.rb.ru/topstory/incidents/2010/07/27/194554.html

No Reply 

http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/sites/default/files/otchet_magnitskii__1.doc
http://onk-moskva.hrworld.ru/sites/default/files/otchet_magnitskii__1.doc
http://www.rb.ru/topstory/incidents/2010/07/27/194554.html
http://www.rb.ru/topstory/incidents/2010/07/27/194554.html


Moscow Helsinki Group Files Application to 
Open a Criminal Case into Torture and Murder
On 27 March 2010, Ludmila Alexeeva, Head of the Moscow Helsinki 
Group, filed an application to open the criminal case against Interior 
Ministry officers for the torture and murder of Sergei Magnitsky

Ludmila Alexeeva, Head of the 
Moscow Helsinki Group

Application to Open Case for Torture and Murder of Magnitsky 
(27 March 2010)

Source:  http://www.mhg.ru/files/010/magn.doc; http://www.mhg.ru/news/FC3B3E8; http://www.mhg.ru/news/EB81324; http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D39.pdf
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“This death [of Sergei Magnitsky], 
however, did not occur accidentally. 
It did not occur merely through the 
oversight or negligence of some 
particular detention center officials. 
Mr Sergei Magnitsky died from 
torture that was deliberately 
inflicted upon him by officers of the 
Interior Ministry (Silchenko O.F. 
and Kuznetsov A.K.), and also by 
subordinates of Kuznetsov A.K 
(Krechetov, Tolchinsky, Droganov 
and others.”

http://www.mhg.ru/files/010/magn.doc
http://www.mhg.ru/news/FC3B3E8
http://www.mhg.ru/news/EB81324
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D39.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D39.pdf
http://www.mhg.ru/news/EB81324


Russian Investigative Committee Rejects The 
Moscow Helsinki Group Complaint
Russian Investigative Committee refused to open a case against Silchenko, 
Tolchinsky, Kuznetsov, Oleinik for the torture and murder of Magnitsky, 
who were named in the Moscow Helsinki Group complaint, because “no 
crime committed”

“It is hereby refused to initiate 
criminal proceedings … against 
Interior Ministry officers: 
Tolchinsky D.M., Kuznetsov 
A.K., Silchenko O.F., Oleinik 
S.V. .. on the basis of no crime 
committed”

Investigator Trikulya

Denial to Open Case for the Torture and Murder of Magnitsky (21 June 2010)
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Source: Order of refusal as of 21 June 2010 issued by Investigator Trikulya of Investigative Committee of the Prosecution office  Tverskoy District of Moscow

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D318.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D318.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D318.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D318.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D318.pdf


Sergei Magnitsky’s Mother Made Dozens of Different 
Requests For Information on The Death of Her Son

Request to Investigative 
Committee, 15 July 2011

Request to Investigative 
Committee, 15 July 2011

Request to Investigative 
Committee, 04 August 2011

Request to  Investigative 
Committee, 7 June 2011

Request to Investigative 
Committee, 15 July 2011

Request to Investigative 
Committee, 22 July 2011

Sergei 
Magnitsky’s 

Mother

Request for access to information into probes into 
Sergei Magnitsky’s death conducted by detention 

centers

Request for access to Sergei Magnitsky’s personal 
file from detention centers

Request for an independent expert to observe 
Sergei Magnitsky’s tissues archive

Request for access to Sergei Magnitsky’s blood 
samples

Request for access to Sergei Magnitsky’s original 
tissue archive records of gathering new 

investigative data

Request for access to Sergei Magnitsky’s tissues 
archive samples and their independent medical 

examination 38
Source: 40 complaints filed by Natalia Magnitskaya with the Russian Sate  Investigative Committee in 2011

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/338.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/339.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/340.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/341.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/342.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/342.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/342.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/342.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/339.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/341.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/340.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/338.pdf


The Russian Investigative State Committee Denies Nearly All 
Requests for Information Filed by Magnitsky’s Mother

Denial from Investigative 
Committee, 21 July 2011

Denial from Investigative 
Committee, 21 July 2011

Denial from Investigative 
Committee, 08 August 2011

Denial from Investigative 
Committee, 10 June 2011

Denial from Investigative 
Committee, 21 July 2011

Denial from Investigative 
Committee, 27 July 2011

Lt. Colonel Marina 
Lomonosova, 
Investigative 
Committee

“I deny your request for access to information into probes into 
Magnitsky’s death conducted by detention centers because detention 

center officials believe their disclosure to you is premature”

“I deny your request for access to Magnitsky’s personal file from 
detention “as it is not a statutory document and does not concern the 

rights and freedoms of the deceased or his relatives”

“I deny your request for an independent expert to observe Magnitsky’s 
tissues archive as it “will not support gathering of new impartial data 

about the contents of the tissue archive”

“I deny your request for access to Magnitsky’s blood samples as these 
are being preserved solely for the purposes of state investigation”

“I deny your request for access to Magnitsky’s original tissue archive 
records as “not promoting the objective of gathering new investigative 

data”

I deny your request for access to Magnitsky’s tissues archive samples 
and their independent medical examination as there is no ground to 

doubt the findings of state-appointed experts” 39
Source: Replies from Lt Colonel M. Lomonosova of the Russian Investigative State Committee on 40 complaints filed by Natalia Magnitskaya in 2011

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D323.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D323.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D323.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D323.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D323.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D323.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D322.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D322.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D321.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D321.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D320.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D320.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D320.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D319.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D319.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D319.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D322.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D321.pdf
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Despite the Official Denials, Russian 
Society Demands Answers 
More than 3,500 articles were written by the Russia media 
repeating the story of Magnitsky’s false arrest, torture and 
death  

40
Source: Russian press Fativa search on cumulative basis for the period  

Number of 
articles in the 

Press



Interior Ministry Launches Media Campaign 
to Cover Up Their Crimes
Seven months after Magnitsky’s death, the Interior Ministry General 
responsible for sanctioning Magnitsky’s arrest, Oleg Logunov, 
claimed on radio that Magnitsky never complained about his health

“For the whole period 
of his detention, the 
investigation did not 
receive a single 
complaint about his 
health”

Interview with Business FM radio station, 7 June 2010

41
Source: http://www.polit.ru/news/2010/06/08/logunov/

Oleg Logunov, Deputy Head of 
Interior Ministry’s Investigative 

Committee *

* Promoted to Head of Legal Department of the Russian General Prosecutor Office in December 2009

http://www.polit.ru/news/2010/06/08/logunov/
http://www.polit.ru/news/2010/06/08/logunov/


Investigative Committee Joins The Public 
Cover-Up
One year after Magnitsky’s death, Alexander Bastrykin, Head of 
Investigative Committee, gave an interview to the Rossiiskaya Gazeta 
Newspaper, claiming that no officials were guilty in Magnitsky’s death 
and his death was an accident

Alexander Bastrykin, Head of the 
Russian Investigative Committee

Interview by Alexander Bastrykin with Rossiiskaya Gazeta, 7 September 2010

“There is no ground to think that 
his death was connected to actions 
of officials who prosecuted him.
There is no objective information 
showing that he was prosecuted 
illegally or that physical and 
psychological pressure was applied 
to him”

42
Source: http://www.rg.ru/2010/09/07/skp.html

http://www.rg.ru/2010/09/07/skp.html
http://www.rg.ru/2010/09/07/skp.html


Head of Moscow Court Joins The Public 
Cover-Up
Olga Egorova, Chairwoman of the Moscow City Court, claimed that 
the judges, who extended Magnitsky’s detention, did not know about  
health problems and Magnitsky had not asked to be released on 
account of his health

Source: http://www.vedomosti.ru/politics/news/1102065/sudya_mog_ne_znat_o_bolezni_magnitskogo; http://www.echo.msk.ru/news/710430-echo.html

Olga Egorova, Chairwoman 
of the Moscow City Court

“Magnitsky did not request 
to be released due to his 
health. The judges 
probably did not  know 
about his health”

Interview by Olga Egorova on Echo Moscow Radio station, 14 September 2010
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http://www.vedomosti.ru/politics/news/1102065/sudya_mog_ne_znat_o_bolezni_magnitskogo
http://www.echo.msk.ru/news/710430-echo.html
http://www.echo.msk.ru/news/710430-echo.html


Head of Prison Service Joins The Public 
Cover-Up
Yuri Kalinin, former Head of the Federal Penitentiary Service*, 
gives an interview to Vzglad newspaper claiming that medical 
treatment was provided to Magnitsky while in custody, his death was 
an “accident”, and he received adequate medical care

Source: http://www.vz.ru/politics/2011/4/4/480494.html

Interview of Yuri Kalinin to Vzglyad newspaper, 4 April 2011

Yuri Kalinin, former head of the 
Federal Penitentiary Service *

“The death of 
Magnitsky was an 
accident that was 
hard to foresee. He 
received medical care 
for his diagnosed 
illness”

44* Currently a Russian Senator

http://www.vz.ru/politics/2011/4/4/480494.html
http://www.vz.ru/politics/2011/4/4/480494.html
http://www.vz.ru/politics/2011/4/4/480494.html


The Russian Justice Minister Joins The Public 
Cover-Up
A year and a half after Magnitsky’s death in custody, Justice Ministry 
Alexander Konovalov stated it is too early to say whether Magnitsky 
was a victim.

Source: http://pravo.ru/news/view/54283/

“Let’s not yet 
make an innocent 
victim out of 
Magnitsky”

45

Alexander Konovalov, 
Justice Minister

Minister Konovalov at the Meeting with EU Home Affairs 
Commissioner (20 May 2011)

http://pravo.ru/news/view/54283/
http://pravo.ru/news/view/54283/


General Prosecutor Office Exonerates Interior 
Ministry Officers
General Prosecutor Office made statement that no wrong-doing was 
found in actions of Interior Ministry officers on the case against 
Magnitsky

Official Statement of General Prosecution Office, 30 May 2011

Source: http://www.sledcom.ru/actual/52969/?sphrase_id=79319
46

Russian Investigative 
Committee Website 

General Prosecutor 
Yuriy Chaika

“Following the probe by the 
General Prosecutor Office, 
no wrong-doing or violations 
of the law were identified in 
the actions of the Interior 
Ministry officers, including 
Investigator Silchenko, 
against Magnitsky”

http://www.sledcom.ru/actual/52969/?sphrase_id=79319
http://www.sledcom.ru/actual/52969/?sphrase_id=79319


Head of Foreign Affairs Committee of the Russian 
Parliament Exonerates The Interior Ministry Officers 
Kostantin Kosachev, in his blog on radio “Echo Moscow”, publically 
stated that Magnitsky never complained about his health and non-
receipt of medical treatment

“Magnitsky in many of 
his petitions  … to the 
investigators complained 
about everything, but 
never about his illness 
and non-receipt of 
medical care”

Official Statement of the Head of the Foreign Affairs Committee of 
the Russian State Duma (18 May 2010)

Source: http://echo.msk.ru/blog/kosachev/680621-echo/
47

Konstantin Kosachev 
Foreign Affairs 

Committee of the 
Russian State Duma

http://echo.msk.ru/blog/kosachev/680621-echo/
http://echo.msk.ru/blog/kosachev/680621-echo/


Interior Ministry Officers Who Magnitsky 
Testified Against Become Enormously Rich
In June 2010, evidence surfaced that the family of the Interior Ministry officer 
Kuznetsov became US$ 3 million richer after the theft of $230 million of taxes that 
Sergei Magnitsky had exposed

Source: http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/artem-kuznetsov/; http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4ZB3YoAvEro
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Assets purchased by family                             
since the $230 million theft:  >$ 3,000,000

Official Annual Salary: $10,200

$1.6 Million Apartment Registered to Kuznetsov’s pensioner mother

$990,000 Apartment Registered to Kuznetsov’s pensioner father

Born 28  February 1975

$81,000 Mercedes-Benz and $131,000 
Range Rover, both registered to 
Kuznetsov’s wife

$65,000 Land Rover registered in
the name of Kuznetsov’s mother

Kuznetsov’s Family Assets

http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/artem-kuznetsov/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/artem-kuznetsov/
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4ZB3YoAvEro
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/images/kuznetsov-edelweis.JPG
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/artem-kuznetsov
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/artem-kuznetsov
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/artem-kuznetsov/
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Interior Ministry Officers Who Magnitsky 
Testified Against Become Enormously Rich
In July 2010, evidence surfaced that the family of the Interior Ministry officer 
Karpov became US$ 1.3 million richer after the theft of $230 million of taxes that 
Sergei Magnitsky had exposed

Source: http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov/; http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1TWhlPqVddc
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Assets purchased by family                               
since the $230 million theft:   >$1,300,000

Official Annual Salary:           $ 6,000

$930,000 Apartment Registered to Karpov’s pensioner mother

$120,000 Land plots  Registered to Karpov’s pensioner mother

Born 27 August 1977

$72,000 Mercedes-Benz 
E280 registered to Karpov

$41,000 Porsche and $47,000 Audi A3 
registered to Karpov’s mother

Karpov’s Family Assets

http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov/
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1TWhlPqVddc
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov/


Tax Officials Who Magnitsky Testified 
Against Become Enormously Rich
In April 2011, evidence surfaced that the family of the Head of Tax office No 28 -
Olga Stepanova , became US$ 39 million richer after she approved the illegal tax 
rebate of $230 million that Sergei Magnitsky had exposed

Source: http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/olga-stepanova/; http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=H7yBOEPYJTc
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Assets purchased by family                               
since the $230 million theft:   >$38,912,000

Official Annual Salary:           $ 38,381

$28 million Moscow Estate Registered to Stepanova’s pensioner mother in law

$3 million Palm Jumeirah, Dubai Sea Front Villa Registered to Stepanova’s husband

Born 29 July 1962

Stepanova’s Family Assets

$11 million in Cash held on the Offshore Companies Swiss Accounts Registered to 
Stepanova’s husband 

http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/olga-stepanova/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/olga-stepanova/
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=H7yBOEPYJTc
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Magnitsky’s Boss Files Criminal Complaints Against 
The Corrupt Officials: Kuznetsov, Karpov & Stepanova
Sergei Magnitsky’s boss, filed complaints submitting the evidence of 
sudden enormous wealth of the families of the Interior Ministry 
officers Kuznetsov and Karpov and Tax official Stepanova

Jamison Firestone, Sergei 
Magnitsky’s boss, Managing 
Partner of Firestone Duncan

Complaint About the Wealth of Officer Kuznetsov’s Family 
(21 May 2010)

Complaint About the Wealth of Officer Karpov’s Family 
(13 July 2010)

President’s 
Administration

General 
Prosecutor Office

Investigative 
Committee

Interior Ministry’s 
Internal Security 

Division

Source: http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/artem-kuznetsov-complaints/; http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov-complaints/; http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/olga-stepanova-complaints/
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“According to available data, officer Kuznetsov has 
committed abuse of office and enriched himself and his 
family after the theft of $230 million from the State budget. 
His wealth is far above from his official income”

“According to available data, officer Karpov has 
committed abuse of office and enriched himself and his 
family after the theft of $230 million from the State 
budget. His wealth is far above from his official income”

Complaint About the Wealth of Tax Official Stepanova’s Family 
(15 April 2011)

“According to available data, Tax official Stepanova 
has committed abuse of office and enriched herself and 
her family after the theft of $230 million from the State 
budget. Her wealth is far above from her official 
income”

http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/artem-kuznetsov-complaints/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov-complaints/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/artem-kuznetsov-complaints/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov-complaints/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/olga-stepanova-complaints/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov-complaints/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/pavel-karpov-complaints/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/artem-kuznetsov-complaints/
http://russian-untouchables.com/eng/artem-kuznetsov-complaints/
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Interior Ministry Refuses To Investigate The 
Officers
Deputy Interior Minister Alexei Anichin said it was not Interior 
Ministry’s job to investigate its own officers implicated by Magnitsky

Q: “After Magnitsky’s death we learned from 
his diaries about the Interior Ministry 
officers who he had been named and who 
had orchestrated the case against him. Have 
you investigated them or carried out any 
probe at all?

A: “This is not part of our 
remit”

Interview on ‘Echo Moscow’ radio station, 3 July 2010
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Source: http://echo.msk.ru/programs/lex/690088-echo/

Alexei Anichin                      
Deputy Interior Minister

http://echo.msk.ru/programs/lex/690088-echo/
http://echo.msk.ru/programs/lex/690088-echo/


Head of Interior Ministry Joins The Public 
Cover-Up
Russian Interior Minister Rashid Nurgaliev said in his interview with 
the RBC newspaper that he did not know anything about any wrong-
doing of his officers

53

“I have not seen 
anything. Everybody 
is just trying to pull 
at threads”

Interview by Rashid Nurgaliev with RBC Daily, 12 August 2010

Rashid Nurgaliev                      
Interior Minister

Source: http://www.rbcdaily.ru/2010/08/12/focus/501908

http://www.rbcdaily.ru/2010/08/12/focus/501908
http://www.rbcdaily.ru/2010/08/12/focus/501908
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“The Tax officials were tricked … and in relation to the 
haste of the payments then it is a normal practice … 
anyone could request the rebate in December and in 
December the overpaid taxes will be returned” 

Source: http://www.izvestia.ru/news/493765, Transcript of the Interfax press conference 15 Nov 2010

Interior Ministry Official Statement - Interfax Press conference (15 Nov 2010)

On 15 November 2010, the Interior Ministry spokeswoman Irina Dudukina said the 
enormous wealth of the Interior Ministry officers was legitimate and the Tax officials, 
who illegally rebated $ 230 million from the Russian Treasury in one day were 
“tricked”, and a rebate of that magnitude and haste is the “normal practice”

Irina Dudukina, 
Spokeswomen, Interior 
Ministry Investigative 

Department

Interior Ministry Exonerates The Interior 
Ministry Officers and The Tax Officials

“We made all the required checks … All [the wealth] is 
legitimate and declared …”

In relation to the Interior Ministry Officers:

In relation to the Tax officials:

http://www.izvestia.ru/news/493765
http://www.izvestia.ru/news/493765
http://www.izvestia.ru/news/493765


Instead of Being Prosecuted, The Officers 
Implicated in Magnitsky Case Are Promoted
Officers Silchenko, Karpov and Kuznetsov were all promoted
to higher police ranks

Pavel KarpovOleg Silchenko

Source: http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_77869/

Artem Kuznetsov
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Lt Colonel

Major

Lt Colonel

Major

Lt Colonel

Major

http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_77869/
http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_77869/
http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_77869/
http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_77869/
http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_77869/
http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_77869/
http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_77869/
http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_77869/


Officers Involved in Magnitsky’s Torture Are Also 
Given State Honours

On the one-year anniversary of Magnitsky’s death, five officers who 
played a key role in the false arrest, torture and murder of Magnitsky 
were also given top state honours by the Interior Ministry

Major Pavel 
Karpov

Major Oleg 
Silchenko

Colonel Natalia 
Vinogradova

Colonel Irina 
Dudukina

Major Artem 
Churikanov
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“Best 
Investigator”

“Best 
Investigator”

“Honorary Fellow of the 
Russian Interior 

Ministry”

“Special 
Award of 

Gratitude”

“Special 
Award of 

Gratitude”

Name of 
Officer:

Award:

Role in 
Magnitsky 
Case:

Source: http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_77869/

Covered up 
Magnitsky’s false 

arrest and illnesses

In charge of the 
falsified case before 
Magnitsky’s arrest

In charge of 
Magnitsky’s arrest and 

detention

Oversaw repressive 
case against Magnitsky, 

denied his petitions

Named by Magnitsky 
as perpetrator of 

$230 mln theft

http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_77869/
http://www.mvd.ru/news/show_77869/


President’s Human Rights Council Assembles 
Experts
President Medvedev’s Human Rights Council, consisting of 40 permanent 
members, formed its Working Group on the Magnitsky Case and invited additional 
experts to conduct an independent investigation into Magnitsky case 

Moscow Public 
Oversight 

Commission

National Anti-
Corruption 
Committee

Independent 
Legal Expert 

Council

Human Rights 
Council’s Taskforce 
on Judicial System

Source: http://www.president-sovet.ru/structure/group_8/materials/index.php?sphrase_id=2257
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President’s Human Rights Council

Mikahil Fedotov - Chairman of President’s Human Rights Council

Ludmila Alexeeva -
Chairwomen 

Moscow Helsinki 
Group

Additional 
independent 
experts 
invited from 

Council 
Working 
Group  

Kirill Kabanov -
Chairman of Anti-

Corruption Committee

Tamara Morshakova –
Ex -Constitutional 

Court Judge – Adviser 

Elena Panfilova–
Director 

Transparency 
International 

Mara Polyakova–
Chairwomen  

Independent Human 
Rights Watch 

Svetlana Sorokina–
well known TV 

journalist

Irina Yasina –
Chairwomen  

Regional journalist 
association

20 people 35 people 40 people10 people

http://www.president-sovet.ru/structure/group_8/materials/index.php?sphrase_id=2257
http://www.president-sovet.ru/structure/group_8/materials/index.php?sphrase_id=2257


President’s Human Rights Council Publishes 
Its Findings

Conclusions:
1. Magnitsky’s arrest and detention were in 

breach of the European Human Rights 
Convention;

2. Magnitsky was beaten, which led to his 
death;

3. In contravention of the law Magnitsky 
was prosecuted by same officers he 
earlier implicated in corruption;

4. State bodies resist full investigation into 
corruption and fraud uncovered by 
Magnitsky;

5. The Russian courts failed to provide any 
legal redress to Sergei Magnitsky

Mikahil Fedotov 
Chairman of President’s 
Human Rights Council

58
Alexeeva Panfilova Kabanov Polyakova

On 5 July 2011, Human Rights Council published its report identifying 
that Magnitsky’s arrest and detention was unlawful, he was beaten 
before his death, and his prosecution by officers earlier implicated by 
him in corruption, was illegal

Borschev

Members of the President’s Human Rights Council
Source: http://www.president-sovet.ru/structure/group_8/materials/index.php?sphrase_id=2257; http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D290.pdf

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D290.pdf
http://www.president-sovet.ru/structure/group_8/materials/index.php?sphrase_id=2257
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D290.pdf


President Medvedev Acknowledges Crimes 
Had Been Committed
Following the presentation of the Human Rights Council’s findings on 
Magnitsky case, President Medvedev acknowledged that crimes had 
been committed

Source: http://www.president-sovet.ru/meeting_with_president_of_russia/meeting_with_russian_president_07_05_2011_in_nalchik/verbatim_report/index.php?sphrase_id=2256

“Magnitsky’s case is, of 
course, a very sad case. 
The man is gone, and to 
all appearance, indeed 
some crimes were 
committed leading at 
least to this result” 

President Medvedev’s Meeting with Human Rights Council (5 July 2011)
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President Medvedev

http://www.president-sovet.ru/meeting_with_president_of_russia/meeting_with_russian_president_07_05_2011_in_nalchik/verbatim_report/index.php?sphrase_id=2256
http://www.president-sovet.ru/meeting_with_president_of_russia/meeting_with_russian_president_07_05_2011_in_nalchik/verbatim_report/index.php?sphrase_id=2256


Interior Ministry Immediately Dismisses The 
President’s Human Rights Council’s Findings

“There was no wrong-
doing. All decisions 
were checked by 
prosecutors and courts 
finding them to be in 
order” 

Source: http://expert.ru/2011/07/6/voprosov-massa-otvetov-net/; http://www.svobodanews.ru/archive/ru_news_zone/20110706/17/17.html?id=24257113

Interior Ministry immediately dismissed findings of the President’s 
Human Rights Council claiming no violations committed by its 
officers in the Magnitsky case

Tatiana Gerasimova, General 
Major, First Deputy Head, 

Interior Ministry 
Investigative Department

Official statement made by Tatiana Gerasimova (6 July 2011)
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http://expert.ru/2011/07/6/voprosov-massa-otvetov-net/
http://expert.ru/2011/07/6/voprosov-massa-otvetov-net/
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Interior Ministry Say The President’s Human 
Rights Council’s Findings Are Not Relevant

Decree by Interior Ministry Investigator Kibis (14 July 2011)
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“The President’s Human 
Rights Council report as 
of 5 July 2011 does not 
contain any 
information... or any 
relevant evidence 
whatsoever” 

Interior Ministry went on to say that the Presidential 
Human Rights Council report contained “No relevant 
information whatsoever”

Interior Ministry Investigator Kibis 
(tasked to carry out an “objective check” 
into investigator Silchenko and his team 

in Magnitsky’s case)

Source: Decree issued by investigator Kibis on 14 July 2011
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The Official Position of 
The Russian Government



Seven Days After Magnitsky’s Death 
President Medvedev Orders an Investigation 
After an appeal by the President’s Human Rights Council, seven days after the 
Magnitsky’s death, President Medvedev ordered the General Prosecutor Office and the 
Ministry of Justice to conduct a probe into Magnitsky’s death and report findings

Yuri Chaika, General 
Prosecutor of Russia

Alexander Konovalov, 
Minister of Justice of RussiaElla Pamfilova, Chair of 

the President’s Human 
Rights Council

“I order to carry out a probe into 
the death of Magnitsky in custody”

Dmitry Medvedev, President 
of Russia

23 November 2009 24 November 2009

63Source: President Medvedev’s order to conduct probe into Magnitsky’s death, 24 November 2009 - http://www.kremlin.ru/news/6082; Transcript of the meeting of 
the President’s Human Rights Council, 23 November 2009 - http://www.kremlin.ru/transcripts/6074

President Medvedev Orders ProbeMeeting of President Medvedev with 
Human Rights Council

http://www.kremlin.ru/news/6082
http://www.kremlin.ru/news/6082
http://www.kremlin.ru/transcripts/6074


Medvedev Then Announces Firing of 20 Prison 
Officials “as a result” of Magnitsky’s Death
On December 4th, 2009, President Medvedev then announced the firing 
of 20 officials of the Federal Penitentiary Service (“FSIN”)

Source: http://graph.document.kremlin.ru/page.aspx?1039041, http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2009/12/11/AR2009121104191.html

1) Mr Amaev, head of FSIN in Baikal region
2) Mr Brant, head of FSIN in Tula
3) Mr Zarubin, head of FSIN in Tyumen
4) Mr Davydov, head of FSIN in Moscow
5) Mr Izmalkov, head of FSIn in Yakutia
6) Mr Khamadishin, head of FSIN in Tatarstan
7) Mr Malenchuk, head of FSIN in St Petersburg
8) Mr Petrenko, head of FSIN in Vologda
9) Mr Posmakov, head of FSIN in Moscow oblast
10) Mr Potapenko, head of FSIN in Voronezh oblast
11) Mr Uryavin, head of FSIN in Komi
12) Mr Bachurin, head of FSIN operational and technical events
13) Mr Borodulin, head of FSIN engineering, technical support, and 
ammunition
14) Mr Gontsov, head of FSIN human resources
15) Mr Novikov, head of FSIN guards
16) Mr Ruchkin, head of FSIN bailiffs 
17) Mr Telukha, head of FSIN remand centers and prisons
18) Mr Troitsky, head of FSIN medical department
19) Mr Shirshov, head of FSIN personnel and training
20) Mr Repiev, head of FSIN transportation

List of 20 Fired Prison OfficialsPresident’s Decree to Fire 20 Officials
4 December 2009
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Alexander Reimer, director of the Federal Penitentiary Service, 
told Echo Moskvy radio that the officials were fired as a result 
of an ongoing probe into Magnitsky's death.

http://graph.document.kremlin.ru/page.aspx?1039041
http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2009/12/11/AR2009121104191.html
http://graph.document.kremlin.ru/page.aspx?1039041


Contrary To The President’s Public Statement, The Firings 
Had Been Agreed Weeks Before Magnitsky’s Death
In fact, according to official penitentiary public statement, a broad reshuffling of 
penitentiary officials had been approved in October 2009, leading to the promotion, 
transfer and reappointment of most officials and none of the firing had anything to do 
with the Magnitsky’s case 

Source: http://www.newsru.com/russia/11dec2009/magnit.html

After Magnitsky;s Death Medvedev Fired 20 
Prison Officials Who Were then Reappointed

“Their firing is mainly due to the large 
restructuring of the agency.  The firing is not 
connected to Magnitsky’s case”

“Kromin of FSIN explained that many cases involve 
reappointments are being part of job rotation and 
structural reshuffling in the central department of the 
Federal Penitentiary Service and in the regions. One 
part of the fired officials will be reappointed, the other 
part will be promoted”

11 December 2009

Official Statement on 20 Officials Firing made by 
representative of the Federal Penitentiary Service 

Alexander Kromin 
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http://www.newsru.com/russia/11dec2009/magnit.html
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Only One of The Fired Officials Was Involved in 
The Magnitsky Case
Also, only one official had been connected to Magnitsky’s torture and death in 
custody. The others worked in different regions and in different departments

Source: http://graph.document.kremlin.ru/page.aspx?1039041

1) Mr Amaev, head of FSIN in Baikal region
2) Mr Brant, head of FSIN in Tula
3) Mr Zarubin, head of FSIN in Tyumen
4) Mr Davydov, head of FSIN in Moscow
5) Mr Izmalkov, head of FSIn in Yakutia
6) Mr Khamadishin, head of FSIN in Tatarstan
7) Mr Malenchuk, head of FSIN in St Petersburg
8) Mr Petrenko, head of FSIN in Vologda
9) Mr Posmakov, head of FSIN in Moscow oblast
10) Mr Potapenko, head of FSIN in Voronezh oblast
11) Mr Uryavin, head of FSIN in Komi
12) Mr Bachurin, head of FSIN operational and technical 
events
13) Mr Borodulin, head of FSIN engineering, technical 
support, and ammunition
14) Mr Gontsov, head of FSIN human resources
15) Mr Novikov, head of FSIN guards
16) Mr Ruchkin, head of FSIN bailiffs 
17) Mr Telukha, head of FSIN remand centers and prisons
18) Mr Troitsky, head of FSIN medical department
19) Mr Shirshov, head of FSIN personnel and training
20) Mr Repiev, head of FSIN transportation

List of 20 Fired Prison Officials
NO

NO

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

Known Connection to Magnitsky Case

Only 1 out of 20 officials 
had connection to 
Magnitsky case
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Investigative Committee Extends The Investigation 
into Sergei Magnitsky’s Death Nine Times 

The Investigation into Sergei Magnitsky death

24 .11        21.01          12.02           12.04            10.06              09.08           29.10         27.01         16.05           12.08

Criminal 
case 

opened

Extended 
until 

24.02.10

Extended 
until 

24.04.10

Extended 
until 

24.09.10

Extended 
until 

24.06.10

Extended 
until 

24.11.10

Extended 
until 

24.05.11

Extended 
until 

24.02.11

Extended 
until 

24.08.11

Extended 
until 

24.11.11

2009                                        2010                                                              2011

During two years since Magnitsky’s death, the Russian Investigative 
State Committee has extended the term of its investigation nine times 
without making any conclusions

Source:Decrees of Extension received by Magnitsky’s family lawyers from November 2009
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Investigative Committee Charges Two Doctors of 
Butyrka Detention Centre
On 20 September 2011, the Russian Investigative State Committee 
announced that two doctors from Butyrka prison: Larisa Litvinova 
and Dmitry Kratov were accused of “negligence” in the Magnitsky’s 
case   

Vladimir Markin, 
spokesmen Investigation 

Committee 

Source: The Accusation Order issued by investigator Lomanosova, as of 20 September 2011, http://www.newsru.com/russia/12aug2011/magnitsky.html

Butyrka prison doctors

Dmitry Kratov Larisa Litvinova
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“Litvinova L.A. [Kratov D.B.] 
have committed a crime 
prescribed by part 2, Article 109 
CPC – causing death by 
negligence”

http://www.newsru.com/russia/12aug2011/magnitsky.html


Strangely, the two doctors have been accused of failing to 
diagnose Diabetes and Hepatitis – two illnesses, which Sergei 
Magnitsky had never had

However, The Government Changes The 
Cause of Death Before Issuing Charges 

“Based on the results of the ultrasound 
examination, gallstones are diagnosed. 

Diagnosis:

Gallstones, chronic cholecystitis 
and pancreatis”

Medical Records from Matrosskaya 
Tishina Detention Centre 13 July 2009
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Medical Expertise No 555/10 made by 
Ministry of Health 15 June 2011

“Mr Magnitsky S.L. death 
was caused by two illness: 

Diabetes and Hepatitis …”

Source: Letter from D. Vasiliev, Head of Matrosskaya Tishina, 14 July 2009 - http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D05.pdf, Medical Expertise No 555/10 of Ministry of Health as of 15 June 2011 

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D307.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D307.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D335.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D335.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D335.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D335.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/docs/D05.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D335.pdf


# Name Public Institution
29 S. N. Lazutkin Investigative Comm.Prosecutor office
30 A.V. Mazhaev Investigative Comm.Prosecutor office
31 Aleksandr Burov Prosecutor office
32 Andrey Pechegin Prosecutor office
33 Viktor Grin Prosecutor office
34 Sergei Zhemchuzhnikov Russian Tax Authorities
35 Raisa Burmistrova Russian Tax Authorities
36 Aleksandra Kuznetsova Russian Tax Authorities
37 Yulia Koltunova Russian Tax Authorities
38 Olga Stepanova Russian Tax Authorities
39 Olga Tsymay Russian Tax Authorities
40 Svetlana Dubrovskaya Russian Tax Authorities
41 Olga Davydova Russian Tax Authorities
42 Yekaterina Frolova Russian Tax Authorities
43 Olesya Shargorodskaya Russian Tax Authorities
44 Maksim Tretyakov Russian Tax Authorities
45 Yelena Khimina Civil Courts
46 Sergei Podoprigorov Civil Courts
47 Aleksey Krivoruchko Civil Courts
48 Svetlana Ukhnalyova Civil Courts
49 Yelena Stashina Civil Courts
50 Galina Filippova Civil Courts
51 Tatyana Korneyeva Civil Courts
52 Rufina Gazizova Civil Courts
53 Andrey Yushkov Civil Courts
54 Yelena Kim Civil Courts
55 Ildar Salimzyanov Civil Courts
56 Margarita Zinurova Civil Courts
57 Ivan Prokopenko Prison Officials
58 Dmitriy Komnov Prison Officials
59 Dmitriy Kratov Prison Officials
60 Larisa Litvinova Prison Officials

# Name Public Institution
1 A.V. Anichin Russian Interior Ministry
2 O.V. Logunov Russian Interior Ministry
3 A.N. Matveev Russian Interior Ministry
4 Oleg Silchenko Russian Interior Ministry
5 G.V. Karlov Russian Interior Ministry
6 Natalya Vinogradova Russian Interior Ministry
7 A.I. Ryabinin Russian Interior Ministry
8 S.V. Oleinik Russian Interior Ministry
9 M.O. Sapunova Russian Interior Ministry
10 E.V. Mikhailov Russian Interior Ministry
11 Gritsai Russian Interior Ministry
12 Varganov Russian Interior Ministry
13 N. I. Dmitieva Russian Interior Ministry
14 A.A. Malygina Russian Interior Ministry
15 Artem Kuznetsov Russian Interior Ministry
16 Aleksey Droganov Russian Interior Ministry
17 Dmitri Tolchinskiy Russian Interior Ministry
18 Andrei Krechetov Russian Interior Ministry
19 Aleksandr Klevtsov Russian Interior Ministry
20 Anatoly Mikhalkin Russian Interior Ministry
21 Pavel Karpov Russian Interior Ministry
22 I.A. Glukhov Russian Interior Ministry
23 Nikolai Budilo Russian Interior Ministry
24 Oleg Urzhumtsev Russian Interior Ministry
25 Aleksandr Kuvaldin Federal Security Service 
26 Viktor Voronin Federal Security Service 
27 Stanislav Gordievsky Investigative Comm.Prosecutor office
28 N.A. Yakimovich Investigative Comm.Prosecutor office

58 Out of 60 Russian Officials Remain 
Unpunished
After two years only two out of 60 Russian officials implicated in the Magnitsky’s 
case have been indicted for a crime. The rest have been exonerated 
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Exonerated

Under investigation

The Cardin List of the Russian Officials Implicated in The Magnitsky’s Case

Source: http://www.csce.gov/index.cfm?Fuseaction=Files.Download&FileStore_id=1744

http://www.csce.gov/index.cfm?Fuseaction=Files.Download&FileStore_id=1744
http://www.csce.gov/index.cfm?Fuseaction=Files.Download&FileStore_id=1744


Prosecutor’s Office Resumes the Fabricated Case 
Against Magnitsky 20 Months After His Death
In August 2011, the Prosecutor’s Office re-opened the criminal 
case against Sergei Magnitsky, 20 months after his death

Order to Re-open the Case Against Magnitsky (2 August 2011)

“Deputy General 
Prosecutor has ordered to 
reopen the case against 
Sergei Magnitsky” 

Source: http://www.itar-tass.com/c1/196648.html
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Marina Gridneva, General 
Major, Spokesperson, 

General Prosecutor Office

http://www.itar-tass.com/c1/196648.html
http://www.itar-tass.com/c1/196648.html


Interior Ministry Announces Magnitsky’s 
Guilt is “Fully Proven”
The Russian Interior Ministry also announced that “his guilt 
has been fully proven”

Source: http://vz.ru/news/2011/8/3/512162.html; http://www.vz.ru/news/2011/8/4/512514.html
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Interior Ministry Statement “Magnitsky Guilt has been Proven” (4 August 2011)

Spokesperson 
Investigative Committee 

Interior Ministry

“The guilt of Magnitsky 
has been proven by the 
investigation on the 
basis of collected 
evidences allowing to 
issue charges”

http://vz.ru/news/2011/8/3/512162.html
http://www.vz.ru/news/2011/8/4/512514.html
http://vz.ru/news/2011/8/3/512162.html


Interior Ministry Calls Sergei Magnitsky’s 
Mother for Interrogation

After resuming the repressive, posthumous case against Sergei 
Magnitsky, the Interior Ministry summons his mother for 
questioning as a witness in the case against her dead son

“You are requested for questioning 
on 29 August 2011 as a witness to 
appear at the office 75. Interrogation 
will be conducted by Investigator 
Sapunova. In case of not appearance 
without a plausible explanation you 
will be brought by force in 
accordance with Article 113 of the 
CPC or penalised in accordance with 
Article 118 of CPC”
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Summons Issued to Magnitsky’s Mother

Issued by Colonel Shamin, Interior Ministry’s 
Investigative Committee (18 August 2011)

Natalia Magnitskaya

Source: http://vz.ru/news/2011/8/3/512162.html; http://www.vz.ru/news/2011/8/4/512514.html

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D336.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D336.pdf
http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D336.pdf
http://vz.ru/news/2011/8/3/512162.html
http://www.vz.ru/news/2011/8/4/512514.html


The Same Team of Officers, Who Killed Sergei 
Magnitsky, Is Now Persecuting His Mother
The same investigators, who were responsible for Sergei 
Magnitsky’s death, have summoned his mother as a witness in 
the posthumous case against her son

74Natalia Magnitskaya

Investigator Silchenko Investigator Silchenko

2 years after the 
Sergei Magnitsky’s 

death

Source: As the letter issued by Lt. Colonel of Interior Ministry Lapshov as of  7 October 2011

http://russian-untouchables.com/rus/docs/D348.pdf
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The Russian Government Investigation Is Avoiding 
The Most Difficult Subjects

75

The Russian government knows exactly who tortured and killed Sergei Magnitsky, as 
well as who stole $230 mln, but has refused to investigate and prosecute them

Torture

Murder                                            Negligence 

Fraud

What government should be investigating What government is investigating
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